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Erin Mousel
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From: Barnes, Kate <kate.barnes@hrgreen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 3:07 PM
To: Erin Mousel; Kerin Wright
Cc: Jordan Cook
Subject: Change Order for Tributary to West Indian Creek
Attachments: C02_2026-01-26_Signed.pdf

External sender <kate.barnes@hrgreen.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hi Erin,

I’m wondering if it is too late to get this change order on the agenda for the next council meeting for
Construct for the Tributary to West Indian Creek Project.

This change order covers the temporary rolled erosion control product that will cover all permanent seed
areas per plan specifications. We expanded the area needing permanent seed in Change order one and
the RECP specifically was also approved by Jen and Regan previously (funding source), but not included
on change order one for some reason.

Thanks,

Kate Barnes, PE, CFM
Lead Engineer — Water Resources
HR Green® | Building Communities. Improving Lives.
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The contents of this transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
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Date of Issuance: 1/21/2026 |
Owner: City of Nevada i
Contractor: Con-Struct, Inc.
Engineer: HR Green ‘

Project: Tributary to Indian Creek Q#Q.oﬂ B)

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:2
Description: |

Additional RECP needed to cover L_ permanent seeding areas.

38}

Change Order No.

Effective Date: 04-14-2025

Bid Item ITEM DESCRIPTION ” BID QUANTITY NEW UNIT ADDED UNIT NET CHANGE IN
m QUANTITY /SUBTRACTED PRICE CONTRACT PRICE
w QUANTITY
1S TEMPORARY RECP | 494.00 2,689.00 SY 2,195.00 $3.00 $6,585.00
w Net $6,585.00
| Change =
Original Contract Amount $137,844.00
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders $21,005.50
Contract Sum prior to this Change Order $158,849.50
New Contract Sum Including this Change Order $165,434.50
Contract time will change by days 0
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
§ m\fv\\&\ ” o x
2, W B By: ,,\&V\\\N%&\\'\
Engineer (if required) H Owner (Authorized Signature) Contragtor (Authorized Signature)
Title: Engineer Title: Title: Project ManaS e,
Date: 1-21-2026 Date: Date: /-Qi- Jd2C

|
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable)

By: w
Title: [
Date:




